



Alexandra D. Blye

SHAREHOLDER

WEST PALM BEACH

561.650.8016

561.659.7368

CONNECT

□ ablye@carltonfields.com

in LinkedIn

Overview

Alexandra Blye advises clients on matters involving commercial real estate transactions, bankruptcy and creditors' rights, and complex commercial litigation. She represents insurance companies, banks, institutional investors, lenders, and other creditors from origination through liquidation and collection.

Alexandra's substantial experience as a bankruptcy and insolvency attorney informs her real estate transactional practice by providing clients with a better understanding of how to protect and pursue their rights.

On the transactional side, Alexandra structures multimillion-dollar commercial real estate deals on behalf of large financial institutions and insurance companies, as lenders, purchasers, and sellers. She has represented clients in and outside of Florida in billions of dollars' worth of transactions involving retail shopping centers, multifamily residential housing, office towers and corporate complexes, manufactured housing communities, industrial parks, and other commercial property. In addition, Alexandra has significant experience representing estate fiduciaries in managing, administering, and liquidating diverse real estate holdings and personal property.

On the bankruptcy and insolvency side, Alexandra's practice focuses on creditors' rights, distressed asset acquisitions, restructuring first priority mortgage loans, mezzanine loans, CLO and CMBS transactions and unsecured debt, landlord/tenant disputes, and adversary litigation. She represents secured and unsecured creditors, creditors' committees, landlords, trustees, assignees, and assignors across all forms of insolvency litigation, including Chapter 11 reorganizations, Chapter 11 and 7 liquidations, Chapter 15 ancillary proceedings of foreign bankruptcies, adversary proceedings, assignments for the benefit of creditors, and SIPA liquidations. Alexandra also defends, protects, and pursues post-judgment execution rights, and litigates fraudulent and preferential transfer actions, nondischargeability judgments, and objections to debtors' claimed exemptions of property. Alexandra's bankruptcy and transactional capabilities also extend into her substantial state and federal court experience litigating complex commercial lawsuits, including commercial foreclosures, business disputes, fiduciary litigation, and trust and estate litigation.

Experience

- Represented SIPIC trustee in connection with \$15 million liquidation of all equipment, securities, and other personal property of central Florida broker-dealer.
- Prosecuted hundreds of fraudulent transfer actions, domesticated judgments under the Hague Convention, and sought collection and enforcement of judgments in connection with \$100 million Ponzi scheme perpetrated by German fugitive, on behalf of Chapter 7 trustee in Tampabased bankruptcy.
- Foreclosed and negotiated sale of 300-unit multifamily apartment complex in Boca Raton for full satisfaction of \$12 million final judgment.
- Replevined private jet prejudgment and negotiated resolutions of subsequently obtained \$7.2
 million final judgment through resolution of state court proceedings supplementary for avoidance
 of fraudulently incurred debt brought against Oklahoma bank affiliate of individual debtor.
- Negotiated sale and satisfaction of \$4.5 million unsecured claim and assignment office lease in connection with bankruptcy sale of Boca Raton-based online database provider to TransUnion.
- Negotiated bankruptcy auction of all equipment and inventory of railroad tie and reclamation company in satisfaction of \$4 million secured judgment.
- Negotiated bankruptcy auction of all equipment and inventory of broadcast tower manufacturer in connection with \$3 million secured judgment.
- Negotiated sale of cardiovascular institute in northern Florida in satisfaction of \$10 million secured claim.
- Settled \$4.3 million judgment against individual debtor through resolution of heavily litigated fraudulent transfer avoidance actions and objections to exemptions brought on behalf of Chapter 7 trustee.
- Foreclosed on numerous parcels of commercial real estate and settled \$12.5 million deficiency judgment against guarantor through confirmed Chapter 11 plan of individual debtor guarantor.

- Negotiated bankruptcy sale of real property in satisfaction of \$11 million judgment in individual Chapter 11 bankruptcy.
- Negotiated and obtained payment in full of \$4.6 million secured claim in connection with confirmed Chapter 11 plan of Jupiter-based storage facility.

Areas of Focus

Practices

- Creditors' Rights and Bankruptcy
- Insolvency-Related Directors and Officers (D&O) Litigation
- Banking, Commercial, and Consumer Finance
- Real Estate
- Litigation and Trials
- Technology
- Business Transactions
- Crypto Insolvency and Fiduciary Practice
- Investment and Ownership
- Lending
- Distressed Health Care
- Institutional Investment and Finance

Industries

- Banking, Commercial, and Consumer Finance
- Real Estate
- Technology

Insights

02.20.2024

Best Practices for Officers, Directors, and Advisers Navigating Fiduciary Challenges Amid Economic Uncertainty

03.31.2020

COVID-19: What a Lender Can Do to Prepare for the Inevitable Defaults Part 2

03.21.2020

Can Governments Commandeer Your Property During COVID-19? California Says Yes

03.19.2020

COVID-19: What a Lender Can Do to Prepare for the Inevitable Defaults

03.17.2020

COVID-19: What Can a Lender Do to Prepare for the Inevitable Defaults?

07.13.2014

Regulatory and Commercial Law Concerns Relating to Bitcoin and Internet Payment Systems

04.22.2014

Deal carefully with bitcoins until legislation catches up

News

02.12.2019

10 Carlton Fields Attorneys Elected to Shareholder

07.09.2018

Super Lawyers Honors 81 Carlton Fields Attorneys on 2018 Florida "Super Lawyers" and "Rising Stars"

06.23.2017

Florida Super Lawyers Ranks 92 Carlton Fields Attorneys as 2017 "Super Lawyers" and "Rising Stars"

Recognition

- The Best Lawyers in America, Bankruptcy and Creditor Debtor Rights/Insolvency and Reorganization Law (2023–2024)
- Florida Rising Stars, *Super Lawyers Magazine* (2017–2019)

Professional & Community Involvement

- American Bar Association
- The Florida Bar
 - Business Law Section, Article 9/UCC Committee
- Bankruptcy Bar Association of the Southern District of Florida
- Broward County Bar Association
- Palm Beach County Bar Association
- Miami-Dade County Bar Association
- Anti-Defamation League
 - Vice Chair of Glass Leadership Institute
- Jewish Federation of Palm Beach
 - Emerging Leadership Project
- Morikami Museum
 - Taishi Young Professional Group
- Schmidt Family Centre for the Arts
 - Board of Directors

Speaking Engagements

- "COVID-19: What a Lender Can Do to Prepare for the Inevitable Defaults Part Two," Carlton Fields (March 31, 2020)
- "COVID-19: What a Lender Can Do to Prepare for the Inevitable Defaults," Carlton Fields (March 19, 2020)

Credentials

Education

- University of Florida Fredric G. Levin College of Law (J.D., cum laude, 2009)
- University of Florida (B.A., cum laude, 2006)

Bar Admissions

Florida

Court Admissions

- U.S. Court of Appeals, Eleventh Circuit
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Middle District of Florida
- U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of Florida
- · U.S. District Court, Middle District of Florida
- · U.S. District Court, Southern District of Florida

Background

• Associate, Genovese, Joblove & Battista, P.A., Fort Lauderdale, FL (2008-2013)